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vhdervalk, Vicki 

From: Shang, Nicole 
I 
I 

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2009 456  PM 
I 

To: Regan, Tracie; Leeson, Helen; Morgan, ~$n ise ;  Rodger, Ana 

Subject: RE: fluoride revisions - update I 
I 

Activities completed listed below. 

A new course framework in WBlT Janison for this new version of Fluoride 

Student access to this group to Brett Iblyatt, Topi Stiles and Kate N. Emails sent advising of account and access to 
online course space. 

I have also uploaded the current version of Flu~ridation content, prior to editing commencing so it is easier for everyone 
to see what we are dealing with as a baseline. 

Lastly, Helen, I have also added the water admin accdunt as a member, so you can pop in to check if you would like to at any 
stage. 

So, should be ready for commencing discussions at tdleconference on Friday. 

Regards 

Nicole Shang 
Senlor Project Offlcer 
Innovations Team 
x6321 
----v---w-----p-w--------m- 

^ 

"- - --------- 

From: Regan, Tracie 
I 

I 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2009 3:01 PM , 
To: Leeson, Helen; Rodger, Ana; Morgan, Denise 
Cc: Shang, Nicole 
Subject: FW: fluoride revisions 

Helen, Ana, Denise 
fyi 
We have received a revised storyboard for Fluoride - this mainly consists of moving pages about, adding some new content, 
and changing the layout of each page. I 

Nicole and I have decided to use the most recent version exelearning files; which will allow these tasks without too much 
headache. Nicole will also build a new course frame~ork in WBlT Janison for th~s new version of Fluoride and we wlll give 
student access to this group to Brett Myatt, Toni Stiles and Kate N. This way we can work collaboratively and share the 
development as it progresses. 

Brett is trying to get a teleconference together for this Friday (depending on his and Toni's availability): Nicole and I will both 
attend and work on this project in parallel so there is a smooth transition for Innovations and a sound understanding of the 
product for Nicole to be able to handle any last minutelqueries when I go on leave after Aug 21. 

so far all under control :) I 

T-YDCL'~ ~ e g a ~ t  ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845 I 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 381 of 991



Page 2 of 3 

  ram: Brett Myatt [mailto:bmyatt@seqwater.com.au] 1 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2009 1:26 PM I 
To: Regan, Tracie 
Subject: MI: fluoride competency unit flowchart I 

Brett Myatt 
Central Operations Manager I 

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater 

Ph (07) 3437 4010 1 Fax (07) 3437 4009 1 M 0404 01 3 796 1 E bmyatt@seqwater.com.~ 
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia 
PO Box 16146, C~ ty  East QLD 4002 
Webs~te I w.seqwater.c.om,a_u 

From: Toni Stiles [mailto:Toni-Stiles@health.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2009 10:39 AM 
To: Daniel Field; Brett Myatt I 

Cc: Gregory Jackson 
Subject: fluoride competency unit flowchart 

Folks 
please find attached the updated fluoride training competency 'flowchart' with notes from yesterday added in. 

Brett - could you please have a chat with your colleague$ and see if they are happy with this structure? We will do the same 
here. I f  we could reach agreement by tomorrow afternobn I can then forward the info to TAFE to allow them to get started on 
moving pieces around. ~ 
With regards to the content 

Brett - I think you were going to review the sections under the facility design and construction section (QH will write the intro 
para)? QH will review the other bits as most of them directly relate to our legislation. We will then send over our rewrites for 
you to have a look at ..... we are aiming to finalise this by 12th August . I have included page numbers for all of the sections, 
however, I think they will be out by about 7 pages on yopr copy ..... 

Does this sound like what we agreed to yesterday? 
Thanks 
Toni 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and fok the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you 
receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmittedlreceived in error. 

Any unauthorised use, is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any 
attachment sent with it, relates to health service matters. 
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If y'w are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this emdil in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on 
Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard 
copies produced. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute c/r take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution 
andlor publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this +mail does not contain malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept 
responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadverte$tly suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, 
other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a con$equence of receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. 

-------------------------------Safe Stamp7---------------------------------- 

Your Anti-virus Service scanned this emai . It is safe from known viruses. 
For more information regarding this s e r v e ,  3 please contact your service provider. 

Important information: This email and any attached linformation is intended only for the addressee and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information. If you ark not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, 
distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not 
waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error please 
contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority 
ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater). 
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vandervalk, Vicki 1 
-. - - - - - - -- - -. -. - - --- - - _ I_ _ - - _ - I  __ *_- ___ _ __ -- -- I_ - - -  - -- 

From: Regan, Tracie I 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2009 3:01 PM I 
To: Leeson, Helen; Rodger, Ana; Morgan, Denise1 

Cc: Shang, Nicole 

Subject: FW: fluoride revisions 

Helen, Ana, Denise 
fyi 
We have received a revised storyboard for Fluoride - thismainly consists of moving pages about, adding some new content, 
and changing the layout of each page. 

Nicole and I have decided to use the most recent versionexelearning files; which will allow these tasks without too much 
headache. Nicole will also a new framework in WBlT Jariison for this new version of Fluoride and we will give student access to 
this group to Brett Myatt, Toni Stiles and Kate N. This way we can work collaboratively and share the development as it 
progresses. 

Brett is trying to get a teleconference together for this Friday (depending on his and Toni's availability): Nicole and I will both 
attend and work on this project in parallel so there is a sqooth transition for Innovations and a sound understanding of the 
product for Nicole to be able to handle any last minute qu~eries when I go on leave after Aug 21. 

so far all under control :) 

rmcie Regah ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845 

- --A - - 

From: Brett Myatt [mailto: bmyatt@seqwater.com.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2009 1:26 PM 
To: Regan, Tracie 
Subject: FW: fluoride competency unit flowchart 

Brett Myatt 
Central Operations Manager 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater 

@ seqwater WATER F3R LIFE 

Ph (07) 3437 401 0 1 Fax (07) 3437 4009 ( M 0404 01 3 7 ( E bmyatt@seqwater.com.au 
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002 
Website I www.seqwater.coma.u 

From: Toni Stiles [mailto:~oni-~tiles@health.qld.gov.auj 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2009 10:39 AM I 

I 

To: Daniel Field; Brett Myatt 
Cc: Gregory Jackson I 

Subject: fluoride competency unit flowchart I 
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Folks 
please find attached the updated fluoride training competency 'flowchart' with notes from yesterday added in. 

Brett - could you please have a chat with your colleague and see if they are happy with this structure? We will do the same 
here. I f  we could reach agreement by tomorrow afterno n I can then forward the info to TAFE to allow them to get started on 
moving pieces around. 

t I 

With regards to the content i 

Brett - I think you were going to review the sections under the facility design and construction section (QH will write the intro 
para)? QH will review the other bits as most of them directly relate to our legislation. We will then send over our rewrites for 
you to have a look at ..... we are aiming to finalise this by 12th August . :[ have included page numbers for all of the sections, 
however, I think they will be out by about 7 pages on yohr copy ..... 

Does this sound like what we agreed to yesterday? , 
Thanks I 

Toni I 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and fob the sole use of the intended recipient@). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you 
receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmittedreceived in error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any 
attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentidlity if it relates to health service matters. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you il in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on 
Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. his email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard 
copies produced. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution 
andlor publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this $mail does not contain malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept 
responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadverteitly suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, 
other malicious computer programme or w d e  that may occur as a congequence of receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sedder and not the views of the Queensland Government. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Safe Stamp----------------------------------- 

Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe from known viruses. 
For more information regarding this serviae, please contact your service provider. 

Important information: This email and any attached ;information is intended only for the addressee and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, 
distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not 
waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error please 
contact the sender immediately and delete the mater a1 from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority 
ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater). i 
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vandervalk, Vicki 
. ------------.---------..X - -  . ̂ _ __ _-l-._l___._-I_.---I_--..---..__i~. - --- - 

From: Shang, Nicole 

Sent: Friday, 31 July 2009 1 :57 PM 
I 

I 
To: Morgan, Denise 

Subject: FW: SEQWater Topic 1 quote: further definition 

fyi I 

Nicole Shang 
Senior Project Officer 
Innovations Team 
x6321 

From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Friday, 31 July 2009 1:42 PM 
To: Norman, Donna; Leeson, Helen; Shang, Nicole; brett.mlyatt@seqwater.com.au; Niblett, Kate 
Subject: SEQWater Topic 1 quote: further definition 

Hi all 
Brett and I have been discussing the quote as provided to q ~ ~ ~ a t e r  for the supply of a refresher training resource for 
fluoridation studies (Topic 1). 

This email is to clarify for all involved; 

WBlTs existing online resource needs to be upgraded in response to the recommendations made as a result of the recent 
overdosing incident. In particular, dosing calculations, and reporting are 2 areas that may need re-writing. Brett and Kate w~ll 
provide further direction and detail following Monday's meetling with Qld Health. This re-work is not to be included in the quote 
and is considered a part of maintaining our resource to me& regulator, industry and our own quality needs. 

Once the revised version has been checked by SEQWater,a condensed version is requested as an outcome for Topic 1 - to be 
used as a refresher training tool within SEQWater. I have ekplained to Brett the current resource is created using web pages and 
a structure that easily allows it to be converted to a self-run ing CD. Pages can be printed from this version, and a downloadable 
document for testing of knowledge can be included. Please recognise any hyperlinks to websites will only work when the 

considered a separate project. 

t 
computer used to run the CD is connected to the internet with appropriate access. Any upgrades of this version would be 

This CD would remain copyright Dept Education Queensland as it is a subset of our current product, but SEQWater would be 
free to use it for non-commercial training purposes. A disclaimer on training received should be included if it is used outside of 
QLD TAFE. I suggest we can discuss further contextualised editions and IP in a later project. 

To fully scope Topic 1 Brett will advise which topics and cothtent to export into the new product to be used for the in-house 
refresher training. Using whole topics from the resource sidnificantly minimises the cost to SEQWater. If whole topics are used I 
would suggest using Work safe and Operations (and inclqde all sub-folder content) and a print version of these checkpoints. If 
parts of topics or additional material are to be used in the rdsource this would be regarded as a new product and increase in cost 
accordingly. I 

I would estimate this work could be completed as short as I day or up to 4 days; depending on the complexity of the end request 
and timing of information provided. The daily rate agreed i$ $1,50O/day. 

Helen, please adjust the quote to Mr Ralph Burch accordingly, thanks 

If there is anything I have missed, please advise. Also be +indful I am taking leave 22 Aug - 13 Sept inclusive, and this work 
must be prioritised alongside other existing commitments. ~ 
Regards 

Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Widc Hay Illstihte ~STAFE 
LOOP Mcntoring Embedding €-Learning in Regional and Rural Areas QLD I n n p t i o n s  Pro'ect J 
2008 €-Coaching in the Workplace QLD Innovations Pro'ect J 

?sAward in Innovation 

Mobile 041 8 743 261 
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From: Shang, Nicole 

Friday, 31 July 2009 1 :23 PM Sent: 

To: Morgan, Denise ~ 
Cc: Regan, Tracie 

Subject: RE: SEQWater Quote I 

Attachments: QUOTE-SEQ Water Resource ~eve/opment.doc 

Denise 

I have received an email from Lorelle in response to miy phone message to Donna - see attached. However, knowing you will 
probably read this on your blackberry, I have copied thie only detailed bits out of the quote doc and into this emall below. 

My understanding from previous general discussions with Tracie, and as I shared with you as we went, was that these resources 
were to be customised to SEQWater along with their ~dternal procedural doco. That it was to be presented on CD and that 
SEQWater were to be purchasing the IP. However, thht doesn't appear to be in the details of the quote. 

I have just spoken to Donna by phone and she was on y really provided with below details. She did note that WBlT was 
undertaking only Topic 1 and that SkillsTech were to d b Topic 2. She believes that Kate negotiated the deal but is now on 
holiday. She advised that Helen was part of the original meeting and had some notes on requirements. 

Spoke to Helen - she confirmed the need for teaching resources to support the content but advised that there was an email she 
would send on with more detail. 

Spoke to Tracie - she had just been talking to Brett Mqatt from SEQWater. She was under the impression he thought the quote 
was too high. He is meeting with Qld Heath on Monda re requirements for improving the Fluoridation, but he believes there will k need to significant rework on content relating to reportipg (as per the Code of Practice requirements). He believes this 
redevelopment work is at WBIT cost as we will retain IP for the content. We then develop a summarised product for his use as a 
refresher tool for his SEQWater staff - an autorunning LD to delivered via LitePro in f2f sessions. He seemed to be happy with 
WBlT retaining the IP for the product. 

All completed by 28th August (Tracie's last day is 21 Adg before 3 weeks leave). 

So.. . . watch this space, I guess! 

Regards 

Nic 

Dear Ralph 

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE on behalf of TA E Queensland thanks you for the opportunity to submit this 
quote for resource development in the topics below for your organisation. 

As discussed with Kate hliblett, I have prepareid a proposal designed to meet your needs in terms of desired 
services and value. 

Staff 

TAFE Queensland is able to draw upon the vast experience and resources of Queensland's largest training 
provider. Our highly qualified and experiencqd staff provide the skills and knowledge that will ensure the 
development of a industry relevant, quality propuct. 

Details of Resource Development I 

I 

Topic Details 
Topic 1 : Refresher of Fluoride Code of 
Practice and Regulations with emphasis on 
reporting; and 

Duration 
Ddvelopment to be 

comp$ted by 28th ~ugus t ,  
I 2009 
I 

Fee 
$1 1,250.00 
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Topic 2: Water Supply Safety and Reliability 
Act 

Timeframe I 

Development to be completed by 28" ~ u ~ u s k ,  2009. 

From: Morgan, Denise 
Sent: Friday, 31 July 2009 11:35 AM 
To: Rodger, Ana 
Cc: Shang, Nicole 
Subject: FW: SEQWater Quote 
Importance: High 

Hi Ana I 

This really worries me. There hasn't been any consult tion with anyone in the lnnovation team about what I am told is product 
development for SEQ water. I would appreciate some 'r nformation on the extent of this work    it has been costed and 
whether the plan is in fact for Innovations to do the work. Please bear in mind that Alan is on    leave from today until 
2nd September so our capacity to complete development during this time will be reduced. 

Regards.. . 

~ e n i s e  Movgdn  
Queensland Toolbox Champion 
Manager - Teaching and Learning Innovation 
Wide Bay TAFE 
LMB 279 
Maryborough 4650 
PH: 07-41 206454 
M: 0419730648 
denise.mor-0% 

From: Shang, Nicole 
Sent: Friday, 31  July 2009 11:16 AM 
To: Morgan, Denise 
Subject: SEQWater Quote 

Denise 

Was talking to Tracie just now and she mentioned that onna and Kate had sent off the quote for the SEQWater job, with a ? deadline of end of August. I have not seen anything or been consulted and wondered if you had been? I have left a message for 
Donna, to see if she can send me through a copy of thd quote so I can review scope and deadlines in more detail, as 
preparationljust in case. 

Nic 
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vandervalk, Vicki 

From: Morgan, Denise i 
I 

Sent: Friday, 31 July 2009 1 1 :35 AM I 

To: Rodger, Ana 

Cc: Shang, Nicole 

Subject: FW: SEQWater Quote 

Importance: High 

Hi Ana 

This really worries me. There hasn't been any consultation $ith anyone in the lnnovation team about what I am told is product 
development for SEQ water. I would appreciate some inforflation on the extent of this work     it has been costed and 
whether the plan is in fact for Innovations to do the work. Please bear in mind that Alan is on   leave from today until 
2" September so our capacity to complete development duking this time will be reduced. 

Regards.. . . 

~en i l ' se  Movgdn 
Queensland Toolbox Champion 
Manager - Teaching and Learning lnnovation 
Wide Bay TAFE 
LMB 279 
Maryborough 4650 
PH: 07-41 206454 
M: 041 9730648 
d~nise.morgan(a,deta.qld.gov.au 

From: Shang, Nicole 
Sent: Friday, 31 July 2009 11:16 AM 
To: Morgan, Denise 
Subject: SEQWater Quote 

Denise 

Was talking to Tracie just now and she mentioned that na and Kate had sent off the quote for the SEQWater job, with a 
deadline of end of August. I have not seen anything or n consulted and wondered if you had been? I have left a message for 
Donna, to see if she can send me through a copy of so I can review scope and deadlines in more detail, as 
preparationljust in case. 

Nic 
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vandervalk, Vicki 
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From: Regan, Tracie I 

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 2:04 PM 

To: Leeson, Helen; Morgan, Denise I 

Subject: FW: SEQW and fluoridation studies i 

Hi Helen, Denise 
I 
I 

so you are both aware of this discussion today, Kate is very much got her project manager hat on and is taking the hardline with 
outcomes for this group. This is OK, as we are performihg well considering it is a new audience. Denise, we need to somehow 
document feedback on the online programs offered so we can review this in a structured manner. 

Kate has asked me again for the CD with Fluoride resources - Helen, can you call her today? Thanks 

~ v a c i e  u e y a a  ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845 I 

- -  - _--_-_-__l------ . . - _ l _ _ - _ _ _ ~ _  _--_ - 
From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 1:56 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: FW: SEQW and fluoridation studies 

Hi Kate 
Ray has been talking to most of the students now that he works for SEQ Water. See his comment below. 

This reflects our discussion this morning where I feel the success of this group closely relies on relational support, that is, the 
active and positive support from their Managers, time gi en for the student to actively participate, and the ongoing strong 
communication with the Trainer. 

v 
i 

I also feel this SEQWater group was disadvantaged by their negative initial experiences ie. the face to face classroom 
discussion, lack of opportunity in the workplace to gain cbmpetency due to component installation dilemmas, and a perceived low 
priority at the workplace to complete the non-operational 'Fluoride Safety' aspect. Ray has been in strong contact and is well 
supported in his facilitation. 

I would be very disappointed if you were to recommend gn alternative delivery strategy for the next stage for a number of 
reasons. This would also impact on any perceived succdss in embedding e-learning in the Water Industry as funded by 
Australian Flexible Learning. 

Let me know how we can continue to improve the I have asked Ray to seek feedback on the specified pages, and 
immediate feeling is it is OK. I have also asked Phil Wh eler to give me his feedback, as he has not seen this group for some 
time. e 
Thanks 

rracie Regam phone 07 41 50 5845 

-- " " ~ j.~_..__I__._...___._" 
From: Raymond Stephenson [mailto:rstephenson@seq~ater.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 1:38 PM I 
To: Regan, Tracie 
Subject: SEQW 

Tracie, 

Just confirming that I have spoken with    y  this afternoon. 
He is going to send it his assessment to have it mafked, if he passes OK the remainder of his staff will submit all 

I 
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remaining tasks by the 2oth of March 

  

 

  

  

I 

Hope this helps. 

Raymond Stephenson 
Senior Process Engineer 
Level 2 240 Margaret Street, Brisbane 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater 

Page 2 of 2 

Ph (07) 3035 55931 Fax (07) 3229 79261 Mob 1 E rsteph~nson@~qwater.com.au 
Website ( wwwgeqwater.com.au 

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Ff you are not the addressee, you are notified that any 
transmission, distribution, or other use of this infomation is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached 
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this 
email in error please contact the sender immediate1 and delete the material from your email system. 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority 76 (Trading as Seqwater). 
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i 
vanderval k, Vicki 
-.-.--..-.-.-.-...I.----~----~.~p.... .. .- ~ 

From: Ilorman, Donna 

Sent: Wednesday, I I March 2009 9:26 AM 

To: Morgan, Denise; Regan, Tracie; Leesofi, Helen 

Cc: Rodger, Ana 

Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies 
I 

Attachments: QUOTE Dept of Infrastructure Planning Product Development.doc 

Hi Denise 

This is breakdown of the specifics detailed in the quote abd form of agreement. 

Details of the development of the e-learning resource for the unit NWP276A Monitor, Operate and 
Report Fluoridation Processes 

Cheers 

Item: 
Instructional Design 
Programminglweb development 

Photography 

Donna Norman I Director, Training Solutions I Sales dnd Marketing Unit I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE I LMB 279 
Maryborough Q 4650 1 
Phone +61 7 41202459 Fax +61 7 41 202466 CRICOS Provider No. 0201 3A 

Coqt: 
$25@0.00 
$1 2$0.00 
$1 3productlon0.00 

From: Morgan, Denise I 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 9:09 AM I 

To: Regan, Tracie; Norman, Donna; Leeson, Helen 
Cc: Rodger, Ana 
Subject: Re: SEQW and fluoridation studies 

I agree Tracie. I don't believe the price they paid would even go close to paying for the IP. Donna were they given specifics of 
what the $6500 covered and if IP was not specified then /they do not own it. The IP will always rest with us. Of course we could 
enter ~nto a commercial arrangement with other provider$ wishing to use the material. 
And of course if we are made to give DIP a copy of the daterial it will only be the text content. Question banks etc are created in 
Janison and don't work outside that environment. I 
D 
Denise Morgan i 

Manager, Teaching & Learning Innovation 
Wide Bay TAFE ~ 
LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 
P: 07-41 206454 
M: 041 9730648 
(Sent from Blackberry) 

Graphic Design 
Proofing, testing 
Incidentals 
Total: 

From: Regan, Tracie 
To: Norman, Donna; Leeson, Helen 
Cc: Rodger, Ana; Morgan, Denise 
Sent: Wed Mar 11 08:56:08 2009 
Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies 

3 0/09/2009 

$95$.00 
$304.00 
$1 O@.OO 
$6500.00 
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HI Donna 
Development and IP can be addressed separately in theterms of the agreement. Could we say if IP has not been addressed 
specifically we could say this was not part of the agreement? 

rraci! R!gia~t ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845 1 

~_-_l_lll.__l__,_^_- -- 
From: Norman, Donna 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 8: 16 AM 
To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie 
Cc: Rodger, Ana; Morgan, Denise 
Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies 
Importance: High I 

Hi All ~ 
I can confirm that Department of Infrastructure and Planning did pay for the development of the e-learning resource for the unit 
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Proicesses at a total $6,500. So therefore, I assume they own the IP?? 

Cheers 

Donna Norman I Director, Training Solutions I Sales And Marketing Unit I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE I LMB 279 
Maryborough Q 4650 1 I 

Phone +6 1 7 41 202459 Fax +61 7 41 202466 CRlCOS Provider No. 0201 1A 

" 

From: Leeson, Helen 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 6:52 PIY 
To: Norman, Donna 
Subject: Fw: SEQW and fluoridation studies 

Hi Donna 
Can you help confirm this please. 
Thanks 
Helen 
Helen Leeson 
Faculty Manager : WBlT : 0409 193 894 

From: Morgan, Den  
To: Leeson, Helen;  ' 
Sent: Tue Mar 10 17:53:57 2009 
Subject: Re: SEQW and fluoridation studies 

Hi Helen 

You will need to check with Donna as I believe she sent /he quote to DIP and she would also be able to confirm if in fact they 
paid for the development. According to Ana they didn't p@y for IP. 

Cheers ..... D 
Denise Morgan 
Manager, Teaching & Learning Innovation 
Wide Bay TAFE 
LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 
P: 07-41 206454 
M: 041 9730648 
(Sent from Blackberry) 
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Fkom: Leeson, Helen 
To: Regan, Tracie; Morgan, Denise 
Sent: Tue Mar 10 17:43:44 2009 I 

Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies 
I I 

Hi Denise I 

Can you confirm for me the detail around the development of the fluoride resource. Didn't DIP pay for this development? I just 
want to be sure before I call Kate. 

thanks 

Helen Leeson I Faculty Manager I Personal Services, ~ h r i n e  and Environment I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 1 Mobile: 0409 193 894 1 Fax: (0d') 41 202575 1 LMB 279 Maryborough 4655 

From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 2:04 PM 
To: Leeson, Helen; Morgan, Denise 
Subject: FW: SEQW and fluoridation studies 

Hi Helen, Denise 
so you are both aware of this discussion today, Kate is vbry much got her project manager hat on and is taking the hardline with 
outcomes for this group. This is OK, as we are performi$g well considering it is a new audience. Denise, we need to somehow 
document feedback on the online programs offered so q e  can review this in a structured manner. 

Kate has asked me again for the CD with Fluoride resoutces - Helen, can you call her today? Thanks 

rracie Re9al.t ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845 

From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 1:56 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate I 
Subject: FW: SEQW and fluoridation studies I 

Hi Kate 
Ray has been talking to most of the students now that he works for SEQ Water. See his comment below. 

This reflects our discussion this morning where I feel thelsuccess of this group closely relies on relational support, that is, the 
active and positive support from their Managers, time given for the student to actively participate, and the ongoing strong 
communication with the Trainer. 

I also feel this SEQWater group was disadvantaged by their negative initial experiences ie. the face to face classroom 
discussion, lack of opportunity in the workplace to gain c/ompetency due to component installation dilemmas, and a perceived low 
priority at the workplace to complete the non-operational 'Fluoride Safety' aspect. Ray has been in strong contact and is well 
supported in his facilitation. 

I would be very disappointed if you were to recommend n alternative delivery strategy for the next stage for a number of 
reasons. This would also impact on any perceived succ in embedding e-learning in the Water Industry as funded by 
Australian Flexible Learning. 

Let me know how we can continue to improve the program. I have asked Ray to seek feedback on the specified pages, and 
immediate feeling is it is OK. I have also asked Phil Wh$eler to give me his feedback, as he has not seen this group for some 
time. I 

Thanks i 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 394 of 991



~ k ~ c i e  R e 9 ~ ~ z .  phone 07 41 50 5845 

Page 4 of 5 

From: Raymond Stephenson [mailto:rstephenson@se~ater.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 1:38 PM 
To: Regan, Tracie 
Subject: SEQW 

I 

Tracie, 1 

Just confirming that I have spoken with   this afternoon. 
He is going to send it his assessment to have it marked, ik he passes OK the remainder of his staff will submit all remaining tasks 
by the 2oth of March 

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  
  

Hope this helps. 

Raymol~d Stephenson 
Senior Process Engineer 
Level 2 240 Margaret Street, Brisbai~e 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trcrding rrs Seqwater 

Ph (07) 3035 5593 Fax (07) 3229 79261 Mob E ~ h e n s o n f i ~ s e q w a t e r . c o m . a ~  
Website www.seqwater com.au 

Important information: This email and any attache information is intended only for the addressee and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. d If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any 
transmission, distribution, or other use of this inforination is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached 
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reabons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this 
email in error please contact the sender immediatelk and delete the material from your email system. 

I 
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6th October, 2008 

Lynne Dixon 
Department Infrastructure and Planning 
Comalco House 
3011 2 Creek St 
Brisbane 

All Mail 
Locked Mail Bag 279 
Maryborough Qld 4650 
Australia 

Web 
widebay.tafe.qld.gov.au 

Phone 
1300656 188 

Dear Lynne 
Bundaberg 

Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE thanks you fod the opportunity to submit this quote ~ ~ ~ b ~ ~ ~ ~ l d  4670 
for the development of the e-learning resolurce for the unit NWP276A Monitor, Fax 074150 5891 

operate and report fluoridation processes for your Department. 
Gympie 

From your discussions with Kate Niblett, I have prepared a proposal designed 71 Cartwright Road 

to meet your needs in terms of desired services and value. Gympie Qld 4570 
Fax 07 5480 3650 

Delivery staff Hervey Bay 

Urraween Road 

Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE is part of TAFE Queensland and, as such, is able F:iba Qld$z;20 6423 
to draw upon the vast experience and resburces of Queensland's largest 
training provider. Our modern facilities, cqmbined with our highly qualified and Maryborough 
experienced staff, means students are prdvided with the skills and knowledge N,,,I street 

that will ensure enhanced work performance. This means your organisation is Maryborough Fax 
07 4123 Qld 4650 4184 

assured of quality, LIP to date training that provides recognised qualifications. 

Details of the development of the e-leatning resource for the unit 
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Processes 

Quotation validity 

This quotation will remain valid for 30 day? from the date herein. 

Quality assurance I 

Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE is currently o erating a third party certified 
Quality Assurance System. This certificat on complies with the i TAFE Queensland 
requirements of ASINZS IS0 9001 :2000 nd is effective from 4 Queensland Government 
December 2007. The certification numbe is 7298. 

Department of 
Education. Training and the Arts 

Form 245Ilssue drafVWBIT111 W~de Bay Institute of TAFE ABN 54 456 676 679 
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Goods and services tax 

Where a goods and services tax (GST) is imposed in Australia and has application to any supply of 
a product or services in this contract, pay to Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE (the Institute), subject to 
the lnstitute issuing a valid tax invoice, such amounts as the lnstitute shall, by law, be required to 
collect GST. 

Confirmation of course particulars 

It would be appreciated if you could notifywide Bay lnstitute of TAFE as soon as possible in 
regard to and changes to the delivery of sbrvices. This will allow us time for preparation and 
organisation. I 

Confirmation of acceptance - method qf payment 

Acceptance of this offer shall be made in writing. For your convenience, a Form of Agreement is 
attached. Should you wish to accept this Quote please complete, sign and return the Form of 
Agreement via fax prior to service comme~ncement. Payment will be required as agreed on the 
Form of Agreement payment schedule. 

We are very keen to deliver these serviceb for you and will be happy to commence negotiations 
regarding a start date as soon as you have completed the attached Form of Agreement. 

Cancellationlwithdrawal clause 

The organisation agrees to accept the terrhpls and conditions as detailed below: 

a) Refund if program or course bancelled by lnstitute Director 
If the lnstitute Director cancels 4 course before it starts, the lnstitute Director must 
refund the fees paid for the proigram or course. 

b) Refund if enrolment cancelled more than 5 Days before program or course starts 
If a student cancels enrolment ih a non-government funded course five days before it 
starts, the lnstitute Director mu$t refund the fees the student paid for the program or 
course after deducting an admihistration charge of $10.00. 

c) Refund if enrolment cancelled less than 5 days before program or course starts 
If a student cancels enrolment ih a non-government funded course less than 5 days 
before it starts, the lnstitute Dir$ctor shall not refund any fees and charges paid bylfor 
the student and shall not cancel any remaining payments due in respect of the 
enrolment. 

d) Refused applications for fee $xemptions, refunds and time to  pay 
If the lnstitute Director refuses a person's application for a fee exemption, refund or 
time to pay, the lnstitute Dirkctor must give the person written notice of the reasons 
for refusal. I 

The person may, within 7 days after the written notice is given, apply to the lnstitute 
Director for a reconsideratioh of the refusal. 
An lnstitute staff member mQre senior than the staff member who refused the original 
application must reconsider /the refusal. 

All cancellationlwithdrawals relating to -government funded programs must be made on the 
prescribed form in accordance with the FE Qld Student Refund Policy. 

I 
I 

Form 245Ilssue draWBIT111 

I 

Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE 
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If you require any further information or clbrification, please feel free to contact me on 07 
41 202459. 

1 Citizenship of Participants ~ Please note that any participants covered by this agreement who are not Australian Citizens may 
not be eligible to receive training at the above quoted price. Should this situation arise, please ~ contact the Administration Officer on the number below for further clarification. 

~ Point of contact - acceptance of agreement 

To allow us to offer you a point of contactlonce agreement has been accepted, you have been 
assigned to: 

Donna Norman on 07 41202459 fbr all service issues. 
Lorelle Nordling, Administration fficer Sales and International on (07) 4.120 2467 for all 
administrative and financial enquiries. 0 

Again, thank you for allowing Wide Bay lflstitute of TAFE the opport~~nity to quote on providing you 
with high quality services. 

Yours sincerely 

Sighted & Signed. 

I DONNA NORMAN I 

AIDirector, Training Solutions 
Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE 

I 
Form 2451lssue drafWBIT111 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
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t ! 

vandervalk, Vicki 
- ". . . ~ ~ 

Regan, Tracie From: 

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2009 11 : I  5 AM I 
I 

To: Niblett, Kate; Leeson, Helen; Ray stephenson SEQWater (rstephenson@seqwater.com.au) 

Cc: Morgan, Denise I 
1 

Subject: Fluoridation Group surveys: initial resul'ts 

Attachments: FluoridationStartofStudySurvey 23030kpdf; FluoridationEndofStudySurvey 230309.pdf 

Hi all 
Please find attached the latest results for the 2 staged feedback surveys for the Fluoridation group 1. 

Start of Study has had 21 responses from 64 emailed. l h i s  survey is available within the group and has also been emailed 
(Janison tracks via login so you cannot complete it twice) 
Although this is a small return of responses it is interestir)g that of the surveyed participants 

55% have worked in the industry for > I  Oyrs 
95% prefer email as their method of communicati n 
62% claim to have some basic knowledge of the i uoridation process prior to starting studies; 
76% are comfortable using the online environmenit for learning at the start of their studies 

End of Study has had 9 responses from 11 emailed. Thip survey is available within the group and is being emailed individually 
as students complete (in case they didn't do it prior to haking their access closed). 
Although this is a small return of responses it is interestidg that of the surveyed participants that 90%: 

increased their understandirrg of fluoridation as a fesult of this online training; 
are comfortable using the online environment for Iparning (an increase from the staff of study); 
agree the learning material is relevant to their work; 
do not rate classroom learning any better than tha online support; 
would recommend this to others in their industry. 

will send updates as more responses are received. Ray, please check with your students they do complete these surveys to 
assist with statistics. 

regards 

Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Wide Hay InstitutC. of TAFE 

ZOOS r-Coachins in the Workplace QLD Innovations pro.ect J 

ZOO7 QLD TrainingAwards Industry Partner Pinalist 

premie+s Award in Innovation 

ph +61 07 41 50 5845 fax +61 07 41 50 5892 
I 

Mobile 041 8 743 261 1 

postal: LMB 279 Maryborough Queensland 4650 AUSTRALIA 
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NWP: Fluoridation: Start of Study 

I 

Instructions : Surveys can help us in tailoding this and other training programs to ensure we meet 
Industry and student needs. ~ 
This Start of Study Survey ig for those training in The Fluoridation Process in Water 
Treatment. ~ 

1 Fluoridation: How many years have you worked your current position in the water industry? Select one 
response from the options provided: 

C, less than 1 year 18% 

(-;, - more than 1 year but less than 2 years 0 O/O 

more than 2 years but less than 3 ye/ars 9% - 

c., more than 3 years but less than 5 yejars 5% 
I 

(1, more than 5 years but less than 10 )/ears 14% 

I-) more than 10 years .- 55% 

2 Fluoridation: I understand it is my responSibility to keep the trainer up to date with my study progress. 
There are also times when the trainer ne$ds to contact me for various reasons and I would prefer the 
following selected methodls (select one dr many): 

Janison Instant Messaging Tool 5% 
I 

E-mail (I have checked my e-mail address is 
val~d) 

1 

Telephone (I have given my trainer the 
preferred phone number) 

3 Fluoridation: Level of existing knowledge; Select one response from the options provided: 
'- This is the first time I have heard of ( - 1  

fluoridation as part of water treatmerlt. 

(-i I have heard of some media reports about - 
adding fluoride to drinking water. 

I-, I have some basic 
-, 

adding fluoride to drinking 
the water treatment process. 

(2 I have worked at a plant that includeis 
fluoridation as part of the treatment process. 

4 Fluoridation: Supervision: Select one response from the options provided to indicate your level of 
supervision as a plant operator at the plaht in which you spend the majority of your time. 

~3 I am new to this role and all tasks arb 
supervised while working at this site1 

r., I have some experience in this role nd my 

site. 
;? tasks are somewhat supervised at t , e same 

I c;, I have some experience in this role 4nd my 
supervisor checks my work from anqther site. 
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0 I am an experienced operator and I bm 
responsible for my role at this plant. ~ 

Q I am an experienced operator and a h  
responsible for all operational work at this 
plant. 

5 Fluoridation: How comfortable are you in using an online environment for learning? Select one 
response from the options provided: 

0 very uncomfortable 0% 

rl uncomfortable I 

--. 5% 
I 

12 average 19% 

ri - comfortable 52% 

P,, very comfortable 24% 

Responses: 7 submitted from p a e ,  14 received 
from mail, 64 emailed, 12 viewed. 
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NWP: Fluoridation: End of Study 

Instructions : Thanks for participating in the training program for The Fluoridation Process in Water 
Treatment. Please complete this End of Study Survey so we can ensure the training meets 
Industry and student needs. 

- 
1 Fluoridation: Indicate your level of under$tanding of fluoridation processes at end of your studies. 

(-) I am more confused than at the start of studies. - 0% 

1-1 Unchanged 
--, 10% 

0 Somewhat better understanding of quoridation processes. 10% 
I 

0 Sound understanding of fluoridation processes. 80% 

2 Fluoridation: How comfortable are you in  using an online environment for learning? Select one 
response from the options provided: 

r, very uncomfortable 
'.- 

0% 

r uncomfortable , 
-< 10% 

Q average 20% 

CJ comfortable i 40 % 
I 

3 very comfortable 30% 

3 Learning material quality 
Rate your opinion of the quality of the learning material. 

r ,  ,- 5 (Poor) 

(7 - 3 (Good) I 40 % 
I 

fi 2 (Very Good) I 40% 

( - I  - 1 (Excellent) 10% 

4 Please rate how you agree with this statement. 
The assessment material is  relevant to my work. 

T, - Strongly Disagree 

r) - Disagree 0% 

r, Undecided I 10% 

7-1 Agree I 
- 50% 

r - , Strongly Agree I 40 % 

5 Fluoridation: Flexible Delivery: Which component of this training did you enjoy? Select one or many 
from the list below: 
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Online learning material: Having the learning material 
available on the internet and readilyi accessible. 

Online learning material: I liked being able to print the 
learning material. 

Online learning material: Submittinq assessments online. 60% 

Online learning material: Using the bheckstop quizzes to 
check my understanding. 

Online learning material: I liked the korkplace discussion 
prompts. ~ 
Online learning material: Trainer support. 50% 

Classroom: I enjoy the face to face interaction in the 
classroom. 

Classroom: I epjoy the practical tasks being demonstrated 
in this training environment. 

Classroom: I enjoy completing tests/ in this training 
environment. 

Classroom: Trainer support. ! 50% 

6 Recommendations 
Would you recommend your course to others in the water industry wanting training? 

C) Yes 89% 

7 Comments area 
Like to add some more comments? Herd's the place for you! 

I 

      

  

 : 
    sy when all the print version is available in hard 

copy, but the information tabs down the left of the site should be 
more user friendly. It takes longer to understand it's functions 
than doing two checkpoints. 

P-----" 

   
The course is excellent;the only reason (hat I was a little 
uncomfortable with it it's because I've ne/ver done a course 
before in this manner. I 

I 
I 

Responses: 4 submitted from page, 
*received from mail, I I emailed, 13 

viewed. --- 
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. 
Page 1 of I Thanks again 

vanderval k, Vicki 
". - - ." --. .. .. - -  -- 

From: Lynne Dixon [Lynne.Dixon@dip.qld.gov.au] 

Sent: Friday, 5 December 2008 1 1 :20 AM , 

To: Morgan, Denise 

Cc: Niblett, Kate 

Subject: Thanks again 

Hi Denise, 

I just wanted to drop a quick line to say thanks again -for all the hard work the team has done to pull together the fluoride course 
so quickly and so professionally and also for the lovely lunch the other day. 

I was really surprised when I walked into the room and saw how few people worked in the 'team' Kate had spoken about. I will 
make sure that recognition of your group's contribution and efforts is passed along. 

Thanks again and please let the team know that I am genuinely and very gratefully appreciative of their efforts. 

Cheers 

Lynne Dixon 
Director, lnfrastructure Delivery 
Department of Infrastructure and Planning 

tel+61 7 3898 0450 
mob 0417 196 818 
fax +61 7 3898 0486 
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 
Level 4 1 Cromwell House 1200 Mary Street ( Brisbane Qld 4000 

lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au 

Unless stated otherwise, this email, togdther with any attachments, is intended for the named rl 

If not an intended recipient of this emajl, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s1 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views o 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 404 of 991



Fw: End pfJluoridation Study Survey response 

' 4 
i 
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vandervalk, Vicki I 
- - -- -- -- - -- - - ---- -- - - -- - - - -1 - - -- - - -- - -- - - -- -- ---- - -- P --- - - - -  - 

From: Regan, Tracie 

Sent: Saturday, 3 January 2009 10:19 AM 

To: Niblett, Kate; Morgan, Denise; Leeson, Helen; Rodger, Ana 

Subject: FW: End of Fluoridation Study Survey response 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Blue 

All I 

I think I sent the previous email too soon (too reactive) 

Anyw  
I rang   and had a chat about his concerns. He was basing his comments on the 2 day Skills Tech classroom training and 
the introduction to the Janison group. (He was surprised to hear from me on a Saturday, but I think my prompt response added 
credibility) 

I asked him to revisit the material, and stressed that quite a few people had opportunity for comment, and the content was stdl 
under development when he attending the sessions back mid-Nov. I asked him to also access the more current versions of 
reports and the Code of Practice and advised currency df material is partly why there is the preference for online learning to print 
versions (particularly for new products). He agreed to gq back in, and I will ring him Tuesday to see how he went. 

 (and others) found the Skills Tech trainer very harb to understand, and   said the trainer had little knowledge of the 
assessment material. I said we had   stry-based o~nline trainer available for the group, who has actually worked in a 
fluoridation plant, and this impressed   I also said ihe students need to participate online so the Trainer can provide 
targeted support, and he agreed it would be hard for a trainer to know where they were up to if they only printed the material. 

  was also commented that their lab technicians were doi    he fluoridation tests. I asked if these technicians had a copy 
of the approved Code of Conduct and AWQG for Fluoride and   didn't think they did. I queried how the testing parameters 
were being determined, and he was unsure. I again askpd him to revisit the online course for this information, and said that non- 
operational people are also enrolled and should be actively participating. 

 then commented on how could his Supervisor sign off competency, and I explained for this initial group the sign off was 
being carried out by a qualified assessor onsite, and this would have been explained to him during the initial training. 

Anyway, all his concerns have been thoroughly discussdd, and we can move forward from here. 

Denise, 
I have had feedback from more than this student that the navigation structure is complex. We need to make the layering more 
obvious, and this could be as simple as font colour. 

We also need to have a 'reports' section with the current required reports very clear. 

As previously suggested, let's discuss this next week. 

cheers 

Tracie Regan, Senior Training Consultant, Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
ENABLING EDUCATORS I SUPPORTING STUDENTS l~nnovative for the Water Industry 
ph 07 4150  5845  1 fax 07  4150  5892  1 Mobile 0418 743  2 6 1  1 postal: LMB 2 7 9  Maryborough QLD 4 6 5  

------l--------." .--.--.-.?.-...--.-p- ...+ .-".I...--..-.-.. .. - .. ..- .̂  - 
From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Sat 03/01/2009 9:38 AM 
To: Niblett, Kate; Morgan, Denise; Leeson, Helen; 
Subject: Fw: End of Fluoridation Study Survey respons 

 s I 

  left very dissatisfied comments on the end of survey fetjdback form on the 19 Nov. His clarification is below. I have sent him some 
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Fw: End of Fluoridation Study Survey response Page 2 of 3 

reassurpces but feel we should discuss this early next week if possible. 
Kate 1 
Were you onsite with Michael Lever or is  referring to the Skills Tech trainer? 
T. 
Tracie Regan 
Senior Training Consultant 
Wide Bay TAFE 
Work 0741505845 
Mob 04 18743261 
This message was sent by Blackberry 

----- Original Message ----- 
Fro    
To:    
Sent: Sat Jan 03 09:33:36 2009 
Subject: Re: End of Fluoridation Study Survey response 

Thanks   for this honest feedback. I have passed your ccjmments on and will undertake an immediate review of the online resource and its 
navigation. 1 will also pas on your concerns regarding onsite training. I will be in touch regarding the improvements and will hrther seek your 
involvement. The content of the online resource was revieweld by SEQWater as being satisfactory. 
Regards 

Tracie Regan 
Senior Training Consultant 
Wide Bay TAFE 
Work 0741505845 
Mob0418743261 
This message was sent by Blackberry 

----- O    
From:     
To: Regan, Tracie;   
Sent: Sat Jan 03 09:26:20 2009 
Subject: RE: End of Fluoridation Study Survey response 

    I found the website very user unfriendl , difficult 
to navigate and with hidden forms that are required by Tafe. 4 would 
much rather have hard copy of all learning material and onlyuse the web 
for marking and required forms. 
On another subject, we all were dissatisfied with your on site training 
officer. We found him hard to understand and had no knowledge of the 
testing unit. We still have not had on site testing with the batching 
system. He observed the contractors fill a 1.7 tonne hopper with 2 
tomes of fluoride which spilled on to the machinery and floor and said 
nothing. I reported this to SEQWATER and the safety officet- along with 
15 other breaches of the DRAFT Code 2008. 
It appears that everything is being rushed through by jackboot ANNA with 
no regard for safety or proper training. How can my supervisbr sign off 
that 1 am certified when 1 have not even seen the inside of the fluoride 
building? Your trainer did not get around to show us how thd bag loader 
and emptying machinery operates. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: bounce@janison.com.au [mailto:bounce~~anison.conn.au] On Behalf Of 
tracie.regan@det.qld.gov.au 
Sen    December 2008 1 : 16 PM 
To:   
Subject: End of Fluoridation Study Survey response 

Thanks   for completing the End of Study Fluoridation $urvey. Your 
feedback helps us in ensuring the training provided is current and 
accurate. 
It is of great concern to me that you have select the response "~oor l '  
when rating the learning material quality, and that you would not 
recommend this course to other operators. 

I 

Could you please elaborate so we can improve this important operator 
resource for future intakes? 

You are welcome to ring me to discuss further. Your direct $omments 
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Fw: End-of Fluoridation Study Survey response * 
will as@ in improving this product for those working in the water 
industry. 

Regards 

Tracie Regan 
Senior Training Consultant 
Wide Bay TAFE 
ph0418 743261 
............................... Safe 
Stamp ................................... 
Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe from khown 
viruses. , 
For more information regarding this service, please contact your service 
provider. 

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any 
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached 
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mjistaken delivery to you. If you have received this 
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater). 
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C 1 
I 

vanderval k, Vicki 

Page 1 of 1 

From: Regan, Tracie 

Sent: Thursday, 25 September 2008 2:12PM 

To: Niblett, Kate; Morgan, Denise 

Subject: Storyboard for NWP276 Fluoridatioi 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Purple 
I 

Attachments: Storyboard for NWP276 Fluoridatiorl.doc 

Hi Kate, Denise 
I have developed the shell in ExE, but felt this (MS Word version) might be easier to use as a review tool. It prints on A3. I'll add 
a Copyright and Technical page to the end. Can you think of anything else? 

This covers all the topics in the Code of Practice (COP) gnd Unit of Competency (UoC) elements, range and required knowledge. 

let's discuss this next week - can we tag it to the end of /the Veolia meeting? 

Welcome Page text: 
I 

In this unit we will look what is required for all operators within the QLD water industry to be able to understand and apply the 
QLD Code of Practice or the Fluoridation of Public Water Supplies, related Regulations and Acts, workplace policies and 
processes within the workplace. 

You will develop a knowledge of relevant legislative and statutory requirements and responsibilities, fluoridation processing 
systems, reporting procedures, safe manual handling priocedures, personal safety measures, typical workplace hazards 
associated with fluoride, and risk control procedures. 

You will learn about the properties of fluoridation chemihals, fluoride system layout and security, lock-out procedures for 
mechanical and electrical installations, work-related fludride calculations fluoride dosing processes, capacity and limitations and 
the effects of weather and conditions on operation of site or plant. 

Studying on a Traineeship? 

You will need to download the NWP276A pages for youlr Training Record Book. 

Recommended Reading & Research 

Norldation of Public W e  Supplles Act 1963 * and 
Fluoridation of Publlc Water SuppllesRegulation 1998 * and 
Metropolltan Water Supply and Sewerage Act 1909 *and 
Workplace Health and Safety Act 1995 * and 
Workplace Health and SafetyRegulation 2008 * 
Environmental Prgectlon (Water) Pollcy 1997 * 

o * (note Qld Parliamentary Council copyright) 
Fluorlde 1nAustrak 

I 

Tracie 
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Fw: Fluoride Photos 
9 

Page 1 of 1 

' vandarvalk, Vicki 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Thursday, 9 October 2008 5:13 PM 

To: Pakee Bala; Lakin, Krystene; Reganl Tracie; Nowack, Dan; Morgan, Denise; Shang, Nicole; Leeson, Helen 

Subject: RE: Fluoride Photos 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Purple 

Attachments: enrolment strategympp 

Dear All 
yesterday in my discussions with SEQ Water we discusqed the timelines for enrolment and log on to Janison. I have prepared a 
quick gannt chart for Pakee but I thought it would give u$ all a reminder of the tight timelines for this project. 

Pakee, I have tried to tighten this as much as possible bbt doubt that we will achieve log on for students before week beginning 
10th November. 

However if you want to have a look at the content during/ its development stage please give me a call and I will arrange it. I will 
revise the master gannt chart for you tonight and send itthrough in the early hours of tomorrow 

Regards 
kate 

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If  you are not the addressee, you are notified that any 
transmission, distribution, or other use of this inforpation is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached 
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reagons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this 
email in error please contact the sender immediate$ and delete the material from your email system. 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater). 
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Quote accepted 

Student enrolment forms posted 

Student enrolment forms returned 

ID 

1 

Student packs prepared 

Teacher resources prepared and sent 

External Tasks 

Project: enrolment strategy.mpp 
Date: Wed 30109109 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  

External Milestone - Project Summary 

.' 

B 
Enrolments 17 days? Tue 14110108 Wed 5111108 

Task Name Duration Start Finish 1 13 0ct '08 
W I T I F I S I - S I M I T I W I T I F I S I S  
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. 
Y 

vandervalk, Vicki 
I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Regan, Tracie 
Monday, 13 October 20 8 8:23 AM 
Leeson, Helen; Morgan I' Denise; Shang, Nicole 
Fw: Fluoride training course development - contact list 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Purple 

Attachments: contact list.docx 

contact list.docx 
(12 KB) 

Tracie Regan 
LRM Training Officer 
Wide Bay TAFE 
Work 0741 505845 
Mob 041 8743261 
This message was sent by Blackberry 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Niblett, Kate 
To: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Thu Oct 09 16:41:48 2008 
Subject: FW: Fluoride training course development $ contact list 

Hi Trace 
Could you please confer with Melanie McGraw regarding safety. She is doing a micro risk assessment and would like 
to have input into the safety elements 

Thanks 
kate 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Bruce Hutton [mailto:bhutton@seqwater.com~au] 
Sent: Thu 9/10/2008 12:02 PM 
To: Melanie McGaw; Niblett, Kate; Brett Myatt; stanstevenson; Pakee Bala; Peter Finlayson 
Subject: Fluoride training course development - contact list 

Please see attached. 

Bruce Hutton 

Principal Engineer - Asset Planning 

Level 27, 123 Eagle Street (Riverside Centre) ~ 
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Important information: This email and any attachqd information is intended only for the addressee and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information. If you a e not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, 
distribution, or other use of this information is stri d tly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, 
lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error please contact the 
sender immediately and delete the material from email system. 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239 as Seqwater). 
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Queries 
Course organisation Kate Niblett 

Technical, timetable 
management, logistics 

Bruce Hutton 
Pakee Pala 

Course content, 
operational 

Brett Myatt 
Stan Stevenson 

Course content, T ~ e l a n i e  safety and 

I Peter Finlavson 

number Email address 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 415 of 991



b Page 1 of 1 
1 
vanderval k, Vicki 1 

- - - __-_ _ _ _. I - __. _ _ __---I--_p--- 

From: Regan, Tracie 

Sent: Monday, 13 October 2008 2:36 PM 

To: Grote, Bill; 'Ray Stephenson' 

Cc: N~blett, Kate; Leeson, Helen; Morgan, Denise 

Subject: Fluoridation online and classroom 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Purple 

Attachments: NWP276-Student-Activity-Checklist.pdf 

All 
I am just getting my head around the T&A strategy for this h i t ,  based on a flexible delivery using both WBlT and Skills Tech 
TAFEs: 

Students enrol with WBlT (NWP276) and there will be a period of about 10 days for the students to progress through the 
online material supplied by WBlT (Ray to facilitate) 
Students enrol with Skills Tech (CNQ) and there will be a 5 day classroom course cementing the online material and 
further expanding some areas according to student need ((Bill to facilitate) 
There will be an observation of competency & Third Part Sign Off for Skills and Knowledge (Skills Tech) 
Final Assessments (Ray): online questions & 
Some students do not work as an operator of Attendance' as they cannot have their 
competency signed off 

Hi Bill, Ray 
Here is the Student Activity Checklist that summaries the activities expected for our fluoridation students. Note some of the 
workplace discussion topics would roll neatly into a classro~m environment for reinforcing knowledge. 

I am still looking for specific steps for the residual, ISE andSPADNS testing techniques, but hope to get some of this from the 
operators when we are onsite this week. If you have any daterial that would help, please send this on to me asap. 

will talk further soon, 

PS Am looking forward to lodging this as a 2009 Training Award for Project work! 

cheers 

Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Wide Bay I~lstitutc oI'TAFE 

2008 r-coachins in the Workplace QLD Innovations pro'ect J 

2007 QLD Trainins Awards Industry Partnerrinalist 

vrerniefls Award in Innovation 

ph 07 4150 5845 fax 07 4150 5892 Mobile 0418 743 261 

postal: LMB 279 Maryborough QLD 4650 
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Page 1 of 1 

vandervalk, Vicki 
_ - ~ - .  . . . - _ _  _ I-_-__ _ --I.._ -- 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Friday, 28 November 2008 853  AM ' 
To: Morgan, Denise; Leeson, Helen; Nodack, Dan; Lakin, Krystene; Norman, Donna; Regan, Tracie; James, 

Tara; Ward, Mary; Geldard, Jennifer; bandyside, Alan P; Wheeler, Philip; Shang, Nicole; Kahler, Tanyalee; 
Grote, Bill; Mackay, Donald; weaver,  eon; LaBruniy, Toni; Rodger, Ana 

Cc: Schwenke, Trevor; lynne.dixon@infrdstructure.qld.gov.au 

Subject: A big thank you 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Purple 

Dear All 

We have now completed the fluoride training for SEQ water which, thanks to all of you went extremely smoothly. Everyone of you 
has contributed to the success of the initiative. We still hqve some work left to do in assessing and resulting but the critical part of 
the project has been accomplished.That we achieved thid outcome in such a short timeframe is a credit to all of you.Thank you. 

If I have left anyone off the list I apologise. Could you please let me know so I can pass on my heartfelt thanks to them as well 

Great effort! 

Regards 
Kate 
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From: ~ I D E  BAY TAFE 

j '  ' 
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F r o m : 3 1 ~ ~  BAY TAFE . 
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From: WIDE BAY TAFE To: 00741 202575 30/09/2009 07: 23 #273 P. 004/019 
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Frorn:.dIDE BAY TAFE To : up741 202575 
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From:uIDE BAY TAFE To: oh741 202575 30/09/2009 07: 24 #273 P. 008/019 
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-om:gIDE BAY TAFE To: OP741202575 30/09/2009 07: 24 #273 P. 009/019 
I 
I 
! 
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F ~ O ~ : ~ W I D E  BAY TAFE To: 00741 202575 
I 
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Frorn:.JSIDE BAY TAFE 
. . 

To: Q741202575 
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From: WIDE BAY TAFE 
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From: UIDE BAY TAFE 
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From: OIDE BAY T#E 
t 

To: 00741 202575 
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From:WIDE B4Y T4FE To: PO741202575 30/09/2009 07: 26 #273 P. 01 7/019 
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From: WIDE BAY TAFE 
& 

To: 00741 202575 
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Fronr:WIDE BAY TAFE 
9 

To: 00741 202575 30/09/2009 07: 27 #273 P. 019/019 
~ 

Shang, Nicole 

Subject: 
Locatjon: 

Start: 
End: 

SEQWater TC re Fluotidation 
TC 

Fri 7/08/2009 1 1 :00 AI$l 
Fri 7/08/2009 12:00 Pv  

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer 

, Required Attendees: Regan. Tracie 

- Tracie - thought I would indude you in this Calendar item - save you the effort. 

Hi Toni, Tracie, Niwle - Here is the process fdr tomorrow's teleconference - 

Please undertake the following for the Teleconference: 

At around 1 minute to 1 100 call the following number 

1800672949 

When prompted, key in the following followed by the hash key (this is the account and pin number) 

  

Then wait for others to join the conference call., 

Brett - you will need to use the Host Pin when you dial in. When you do, the conference will be activated. 

Thanks 

Lois ~aedder 

Personal Assistant - Central Operations 

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater 

Ph (07) 3437 4002 1 Fax (07) 3437 4009 1 I E lsaedder(ii>,seqwater.com.au 

Mt Crosby Westbank Water Treatment Plant 
328 Allawah Road, Mt Crosby QLD 4306 

Website I www.seqwater.com.au 
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Mr Stan Stevenson 
Seqwater 
Level 3 
240 Margaret Street 
BRlS QLD 4000 

16 September 2009 

Dear Mr Stevenson 

Please find enclosed colour copies of; the Learner Guide and Trainer Guide for the 
Seqwater Fluoridation Refresher trairiing product, as provided electronically by Wide 
Bay Institute of TAFE on Thursday 10 September 2009. These items were not 
available at time of provision last week and we were very aware of your tight 
deadlines at the time. 

Should you require any further information or have any additional requests, please 
don't hesitate to contact me on (07) 41 20 6321. 

Regards 

IVicole Shang 
Learning Technologies Coordinator 
Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE 
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Mr Stan Stevenson 
Seqwater 
Level 3 
240 Margaret Street 
BRlS QLD 4000 

Dear Mr Stevenson 

Please find enclosed the following items as completion of work requested 'from Wide 
Bay lnstitute of TAFE under Form of Agreement signed by Seqwater on 1/9/09 - 
Refresher Fluoridation training. 

Learner Guide 
- Learning content - Selected pages from online product - Checkpoint Tests to allow learners to test their understanding 

Trainer Guide 
- Session Plan for half day ttaining session using this learning content 
- Learning content (as per Learner Guide) 
- Checkpoint Tests with answers 

Self-running CD 
- Learning content packaged to be worked through using independent 

navigation 
- Copy of the Learner Guide should the learner wish to print a hardcopy. 

These products are composed of pages (selected by Seqwater) drawn from the Wide 
Bay lnstitute of TAFE online course for NWP276A Monitor, operate and report 
fluoridation systems. As you are aware, we have engaged in extensive consultation 
with Seqwater staff to ensure that thig content is current to industry requirements and 
that this refresher product will meet yqur immediate training needs. 

Thank you for cooperation and assistance in completing this project and we wish you 
well with your staff training activities. Should you require any further information or 
have any additional requests, please don't hesitate to contact me on (07) 4120 6321. 

Regards 

Nicole Shang 
Learning Technologies Coordinator 
Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE 
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Queensland Health ~ December 2008 

Appendix 6 - Approved fofims 
The following forms are approved under the Water Fluoridation Regulation 2008. 

Form 1 - Fluoridation notice. This form is to be used to notify the chief executive 
that a water supplier intends to add fluoride to a public potable water supply from a 
stated date. This notice must be submitted 30 days prior to the stated date. This 
fluoridation notice should also bepublished at least once in a newspaper circulating 
in the area of the state serviced by the water supply. 

Form 2 - Notice of period of nan-operation. This form is to be used to notify the 
chief executive if a fluoridation plant is continuously non-operational for a period of 
two weeks. This form must be submitted to the chief executive within 1 day after the 
end of the two week period. 

Form 3 - Quarterly reporting farm. This form will be a Natural Resources and 
Water (NRW) form and will be available by April, when the first fluoride quarterly 
reports are due. 

Form 4 A, B, C & D - Recarding requirements. These forms are to be used to 
ensure that the recording requirements of the Water Fluoridation Regulation are met. 
If these forms are filled in correctly, the requirements of section 10 of the regulation 
will be fulf~lled. Only one form, either A, B, C or D needs to be used depending on 
the fluoridation system being used at the treatment plant. 

o Form A is for dry feeder systems. 
o Form B is for acid feed systems. 
o Form C is for batch solution feed systems. 
o Form D is for saturator systems. 

Version I - Form I 
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WATER FLUORIDA TlON ACT 2008 
SECTION 13 
Form 1 

FLUORIDATION NOTICE 
Queensland 1 Government 
Queensla n d Health 

1. Water Supplier Details 

Name 

ABNlACN Water Provider Registration Number 

Principle contact 

Farn~ly Name Given Namels Position 

Street address 

Post Code 

Postal address (if different to above) 
I I I 

Post code 

Phone Fax Mobile 

2. Water Supply Details 
Proposed Commencement Date 

I I 

Name and location of treatment plant Local Government Area 

Details of fluoridation process (type of chemical, dry or solution feed, prescribed fluoride level) 
I I 

Area or communities receiving fluoridated water 

Attachments - Please tick the box if you have attached the following 

1. A copy of the public notice advising consumers of the intention to fluoridate must be attached 

2. Has additional information been attached? YES Number of additional pages attached 

Signature Date 

Submit this notice to Chief Executive Officer, Queensland Health, GPO Box 48, BRISBANE, 4001 

Version 1 Form 1 
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Queensland Health 
I 

December 2008 

Appendix 6 - Approved forms 
The following forms are approved udder the Water Fluoridation Regulation 2008. 

Form 1 - Fluoridation notice. This form is to be used to notify the chief executive 
that a water supplier intends to add fluoride to a public potable water supply from a 
stated date. This notice must be submitted 30 days prior to the stated date. This 
fluoridation notice should also be published at least once in a newspaper circulating 
in the area of the state serviced by the water supply. 

Form 2 - Notice of period of non-operation. This form is to be used to notify the 
chief executive if a fluoridation pl'ent is continuously non-operational for a period of 
two weeks. This form must be submitted to the chief executive within 1 day after the 
end of the two week period. 

Form 3 - Quarterly reporting fbrm. This form will be a Natural Resources and 
Water (NRW) form and will be available by April, when the first fluoride quarterly 
reports are due. 

Form 4 A, B, C & D - Recording requirements. These forms are to be used to 
ensure that the recording requirements of the Water Fluoridation Regulation are met. 
If these forms are filled in correctly, the requirements of section 10 of the regulation 
will be fulfilled. Only one form, either A, B, C or D needs to be used depending on 
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

Version 1 - Form 1 
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WATER FLUORIDATION REGULATION 2008 
RECORDING REQUIREMENTS (SECTION 10) 

Water Supplier: 

Fluoridation chemical u 

Column 1 
Water 

Treated 

(ML) 
[Section 
10 - l a ]  

Form 4A - (Dry Feed) Daily Record Sheet for Week Ending ................................................................ 

a Column 3 = % fluoride ion in the fluoride chemical multiplied by the % purity (See Appendix 5, Equation l a  for the calculation of % fluoride ion in fluoride chemical) . % Purity should be taken from 
the batch analysis certificate (Further information is available in Appendix 2, Table 3 of the Water Fluoridation Code of Practice). 

b 
Column 4 = (column 2) X (column 3)/100 

Calculated fluoride ion concentration = (Column 4 (kg)) + (column 1 (ML)) + fluoride concentration in raw water. 
d 

Fluoride must be measured by a prescribed analysis listed in the Water Fluoridation Regulation, 2008, Schedule 3, Dictionary. 
[ I  brackets indicate the section in the Water Fluoridation Regulation, 2008, to which this requirement relates. 

Name of treatment plant: 

Name of supplier: 

Version 1 Form 1 

Column 2 
Amount of fluoride 
chemical added to 

water 

(kg) 

Fluoride ion concentration in the 

Operator: 

Supervisor 

reticulation 

Site 1 

Fluoride ion concentration in treated water Column 3 
Chemical 
Purity a 

% 

system (mglL) 

Site 2 
Calculated 

[Section 10 - 1 c] 

Column 4 

Amount of fluoride 
ion added to water 

(kg) 
[Section 10 - 1 b] 

(mg/L) 

Measured 
[Section 10 - Id ]  
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WATER FLUORIDATION REGULATION 2008 
RECORDING REQUIREMENTS (SECTION 10) 

Form 48 - (Acid Feed) Daily Record Sheet for Week Ending .................................................. 

b Column 3 = % fluoride ion in the fluoride chemical multiplied by the % purity (See Appendix 5, (1) for information on the calculation of % fluoride ion in fluoride chemical) . %Purity should be 
taken from the batch analysis certificate as strength and purity of acid can vary (Further information is available in Appendix 2, Table 3 of the Water Fluoridation Code of Practice. 

Column 4 = (Column 2) x (column 3). 
d Calculated fluoride ion concentration = column 4 (kg) + column 1 (ML) + fluoride concentration in raw water 

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

Form 4C - (Solution Feed) Daily Record Sheet for Week Ending .................................................. 

taken 

Fluoridation chemical used: 

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

a Column 3 is determined using equation 2a) in Appendix 5 of the Water Fluoridation Code of Practice. 
b Column 4 = % fluoride ion in the fluoride chemical multiplied by the % purity (See Appendix 5, Equation l a  for the calculation of the % fluoride ion in the fluoride chemical). Purity % sho~ 

from the batch analysis certificate. Further information is available in Appendix 2, Table 3 of the Water Fluoridation Code of Practice. 

Column 5 = (column 2) X (column 3)1100 X (column 4)1100 X 1000mLIL + 1000kglg 
d Calculated fluoride ion concentration = (Column 5 (kg)) + (column 1 (ML)) + fluoride concentration in raw water. 

Name of supplier: Supervisor 
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RECORDING REQUIREMENTS (SECTION 10) 

Form 4D - (Saturator Feed) Daily Record Sheet for Week Ending .................. ................................ 

a Solubility of NaF is 4 % and for Sodium fluorosilicate (NanSiFs) is 0.76 % 
b Column 4 = Column 3 x purity % (This information is available in Appendix 2, Table 3 of the Water Fluoridation Code of Practice. For sodium fluoride (NaF) the fluoride ion % is 43.4 (at 96% 

purity) and for Sodium fluorosilicate (NazSiF6) the fluoride ion % is 59.8 (at 98.5% purity)). Purity % should be checked against the batch analysis certificate. 

Column 5 = (column 2) X (column 3)1100 X (column4)1100 X 1000mllL + lOOOkglg 

Calculated fluoride ion concentration = (Column 5 (kg) + (column ML) + fluoride concentration in raw water 

Fluoride must be measured by a prescribed analysis listed in the Water Fluoridation Regulation, 2008, Schedule 3, Dictionary. 
[ I  brackets indicate the section in the Water Fluoridation Regulation, 2008, to which this requirement relates. 

Version 1 Form 1 

% z 

Sat 

Sun 

Mon 

Tues 

Wed 

Thurs 

Fri 

Water 

C P) 

Supplier: 

Fluoridation chemical used: 

Fluoride concentration in treated 
water 

Calculated 
[Section 10 - 1 c] 

Fluoride concentration in the 
Distribution system (mglL) 

E 
i= 

(mglL) 

Measured 
[Section 10 - 1 dl 

Operator: 

Name of supplier: 

Site 1 

Supervisor 

Site 2 

Column 1 
Water 

Treated 

(ML) 
[Section 
10 - la ]  

Column 2 
Amount of fluoride 
solution added to 

water 

(L) 

Column 3 
Solution 
fluoride 

strength a 

(gll00ml) 

Name of 

Column 4 

Chemical 
Purity % 

b 

treatment plant: 

Column 5 

Amount of fluoride 
ion added to 

water 

(kg) 
[Section 10 - 1 b] 
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Queensland Health December 2008 

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

Form 2 - Notice of  period of non-operation. This form is to be used to notify the 
chief executive if a fluoridation plant is continuously non-operational for a period of 
two weeks. This form must be submitted to the chief executive within 1 day after the 
end of the two week period. 

Form 3 - Quarterly reporting form. This form will be a Natural Resources and 
Water (NRW) form and will be available by April, when the first fluoride quarterly 
reports are due. 

Form 4 A, B, C 8 D - Recording requirements. These forms are to be used to 
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
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1. Water Supplier and Supply Details 

Name of Water Supplier 

WATER FLUORIDA TlON REGULATI~N 2008 
SECTION 11 

Form 3 

FLUORIDATED WATER QUARTERLY REPORT 

Name of Treatment Plant Locatton of Treatment Plant 

Queensland 
Government 
Queensla nd Health 

Service Provider Registration Number 

2. Contact Details 

Family Name Given Namels Position 

Phone Fax Mobile 

Email 

Signed Date 

3. Results 
Reporting Period 
From.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .to . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Year.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 

Fluoridated Water Results for the above quarter 
I I I 

Number of fluoridated water samples analysed as per section 13 
of the Water Fluoridation Regulation, 2008. 

Average measured fluoride concentration 

Maximum measured fluoride concentration 

Minimum measured fluoride concentration 

IVumber of samples exceeding 1.5 mg fluoridell 

This form must be retained by the water supplier for a period of at least 5 years. Completion of the table above ensures compliance 
with the reporting requirements of Section 11 of the Water Fluoridation Regulation, 2008 

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

I Fluoridation chemical used: I Name of supplier: I Supervisor I 

s 

Sat 

Sun 

Mon 

Tues 

Wed 

- 
Thurs 

Fri 

a Column 3 = % fluoride ion in the fluoride chemical multiplied by the % purity (See Appendix 5, Equation l a  for the calculation of O h  fluoride ion in fluoride chemical) . % Purity should be taken from 
the batch analysis certificate (Further information is available in Appendix 2, Table 3 of the Water Fluoridation Code of Practice). 

b Column 4 = (column 2) X (column 3)1100 

Calculated fluoride ion concentration = (Column 4 (kg)) + (column 1 (ML)) + fluoride concentration in raw water. 
d Fluoride must be measured by a prescribed analysis listed in the Water Fluoridation Regulation, 2008, Schedule 3, Dictionary. 
[ I  brackets indicate the section in the Water Fluoridation Regulation, 2008, to which this requirement relates. 

a, 
@ 

0" 

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
[Section 10 - I b] 

Fluoride ion concentration in treated water 

(mg/L) 

Calculated 
[Section 10 - I c] 

Fluoride ion concentration in the 
reticulation system (mglL) 

Measured 
[Section 10 - Id]  

Site 1 Site 2 
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WATER FLUORIDATION REGULATION 2008 
RECORDING REQUIREMENTS (SECTION 10) 

Form 48  - (Acid Feed) Daily Record Sheet for Week Ending .................... .................. .... ........ 

I Fluoridation chemical used: I Name of supplier: I Supervisor I 
a Column 2 is the loss in weight in kg from the acid solution tank. 
b Column 3 = O/O fluoride ion in the fluoride chemical multiplied by the % purity (See Appendix 5, (1) for information on the calculation of % fluoride ion in fluoride chemical) . %Purity should be 

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

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 538 of 991



WATER FLUORIDATION REGULATION 2008 
RECORDING REQUIREMENTS (SECTION 10) 

Form 4C - (Solution Feed) Daily Record Sheet for Week Ending ........................................ ... . ... ... 

I Water Supplier: I Name of treatment plant: I Operator: I 
I Fluoridation chemical used: I Name of supplier: I Supervisor I 

a Column 3 is determined using equation 2a) in Appendix 5 of the Water Fluoridation Code of Practice. 
b Column 4 = % fluoride ion in the fluoride chemical multiplied by the % purity (See Appendix 5, Equation l a  for the calculation of the %fluoride ion in the fluoride chemical). Purity % should be taken 

from the batch analysis certificate. Further information is available in Appendix 2, Table 3 of the Water Fluoridation Code of Practice. 

Column 5 = (column 2) X (column 3)1100 X (column 4)1100 X 1000mLIL + 1000kglg 
d 

Calculated fluoride ion concentration = (Column 5 (kg)) + (column 1 (ML)) + fluoride concentration in raw water. 

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

Form 4 0  - (Saturator Feed) Daily Record Sheet for Week Ending .................................................. 

a Solubility of NaF is 4 % and for Sodium fluorosilicate (Na2SiF6) is 0.76 % 
b Column 4 = Column 3 x purity % (This information is available in Appendix 2, Table 3 of the Water Fluoridation Code of Practice. For sodium fluoride (NaF) the fluoride ion % is 43.4 (at 96% 

purity) and for Sodium fluorosilicate (NazSiFe) the fluoride ion Oh is 59.8 (at 98.5% purity)). Purity % should be checked against the batch analysis certificate. 

Column 5 = (column 2) X (column 3)/100 X (column4)/100 X 1000ml/L + 1000kg/g 
d Calculated fluoride ion concentration = (Column 5 (kg) + (column ML) + fluoride concentration in raw water 

Fluoride must be measured by a prescribed analysis listed in the Water Fluoridation Regulation, 2008, Schedule 3, Dictionary. 
[ I  brackets indicate the section in the Water Fluoridation Regulation, 2008, to which this requirement relates. 

Version 1 Form 1 
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Regan, Tracie ~ 
From: Wayne Morling [wayne.morling@goi/ernmentski~ls.com.au] 

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2009 1: 16 PM 

Blee, Peter To: I 

I 

Cc: anne.gardiner@derm.qId.gov.au; tobi-stiles@health.qId.gov.au; Niblett, Kate; Regan, Tracie; 
Healy, Marie; Tamara Shinners , 

Subject: RE: Water Package Review of Flur~dation Unit 

Hi Peter 

Thanks for the feedback. As discussed, rqlevant Fluoridation unit will be withdrawn and all 
reference to it in the CfE deleted. Additionally, other QA issues will be looked into and 
corrected with a view to resubmitting in a fortnight. 

Also just to confirm that in my role as ~ ~ k ' s  Water Industry Advisor, responsibility for 
progressing this now resides with me. 

I will keep you informed of progress. 

Refards 

Wayne Morling 

rr"" 'r 

Wayne Morling 
$ili@%tef ~rn@$a'$Ri :&h$$ U:4v 

water Industry Advisor 
A+&$ %rT$*TLI& 

Mob: 041 9 804 734 
Level 2, 4749 Waymouth Street, Phone: 08 8410 3455 
Adelaide, SA, 5000 Fax: 08 841 0 2842 
http//governmentskills.com.au e-mail: wayne.morling@governmentsk~lIs.com.au 

This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may qontain information which is confidential, commercially sensitive or copyright. If 
you are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce qr distribute any.part of the email, disclose its contents or take any action in 
reliance. If you have received this email in error, please corltact the sender and delete the message. It is your responsibility to scan this 
email and any attachments for viruses and other defects. 

From: Blee, Peter [mailto:~eter.~lee@deta.~~l~ov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 18 September 2009 1:09 PM ~ 
To: Prue Madsen 
Cc: anne.gardiner@derm.qld.gov.au; toni-stile$@health.qld.gov.au; Kate Niblett ; Tracie Regan ; Marie Healy 
1 
Subject: Water Package Review of Fluridation Unit 

Hi Prue, 

Following our teleconference yesterday, pl$ase find below feedback on the fluoridation units 
NWP276A and NWP279A and the names and contact details of our stakeholders in Queensland, 
including the fluoridation regulators that nebd to be consulted. 

Feedback (as it relates to NWP276A and tde proposed NWP279A) 

.=I Fluoridation "monitoring and reporting" and "recording and operating" are two separate job 
functions not always performed by tlhe same operator at the treatment plant. That 
"monitoring and reporting" should be at AQF3, where "recording and operating" at AQF2. 
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Page 2 of 3 

J There are concerns that when fluoridation is rolled out to some remote communities that 
some operators might not have the bufficlent levels of literacy and numeracy to undertake 
thls unit of competency and/or to perform the fluoridation process of fluoridation water 
calculation and reporting. It has been suggested that some underpinning literacy and 
numeracy may be requlred for this unlt. 

o Performance Criteria 7 should have the words "according to regulatory requirements" 
added. Performance Criteria 8 handle use and store should include the words "according to 
OH&S requirements" as there are ri$ks in the handling, using and storing where most of the 
risks for operators lies. 

c That there is no mention of OH&S risk to others. Many of the operators in treatment plants 
(maintenance, electricians, delivery drivers etc) wont have fluoride training and may be 
required to work in the fluoride room. This has been identified as gap in the training and a 
source of risks that operators have responsib~lities for others. Moreover, that the required 
knowledge for operators was an understanding of plant security and access. This has been 
particularly highlighted in Queensland where the introduction of fluoride is not always 
politically popular and carries security and access concerns. 

o Cross contarnination and the environment / personal risk in the instance of spillage has not 
been included 

o There is very little about incident response (we found this out at North Pine). In many cases 
the operator will be the only person at the plant so incident response will be an integral part 
of their role not to mention remote monitoring. 

1. Dr. Anne Gardiner 
Pr~ncipal Scientist 
Off~ce of the Water Supply Regulator 
Department of Environment and Resource Management 
Phone: 07 3405 3536 
Email: anne.gardiner@jerm.qId.gov au 

3. MS. Toni Stiles 
Principal Environmental Health Advisor 
Water Quality Section in Environmental Health Unit 
Population Health Services 
Chief Health Office 
Phone: 07 3328 9350 
Email: to-ni stiles@health.qld.gov.au 

3. Kate Niblett 
Project Officer (Water) 
Phone: 0438 160 232 
Email: Kate.Niblett@deta.qld.gov.au 

4. Tracey Regan 
Senior Training Consultant 
Phone: 07 4150 5845 
Mobile: 0418 743 261 
Email: T ~ c i e .  Regan@deta.qId:.o-v.,a-u 

Please note: The Department of Infrastructure and Plannlng have a key role In the roll-out of 
l'luoridatlon and the construction of water treatment plants for local government. They should also 
be consulted as they are involved with produrement and vendors. 
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Regards, 

CC: Anne Gardiner 
Toni Stiles 
Kate Niblett 
Tracey Regan 

Peter Blee 
Senior Program Manager 
Product Development and System Support 
Product Services - Training Queensland 

Department of Education and Training 
Phone: 07 3259 4358 
Fax: 07 3259 4038 
Email: peter blee@deta,qld.gov.au 
For all train~ng package enquiries, please email; 
tp.jmductSuppo_rt@deta q!d.gov.au 

--*--- - 

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the 
time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of 
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed 
in writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a 
claim of legal privilege. 

If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message 
immediately. 
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Regan, Tracie 
. ---,--,, "-. - ," 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Friday, 4 September 2009 10:40 AM 

To: Norman, Donna 

Cc: Regan, Tracie 

Subject: FW: fluoride information for dept health staff 

Attachments: NWP20107 Fluoridation.pdf; Public Potable Water Suppliers-Training Letter and 
FOA-Dec 08 .doc 

Hi Donna 
Prior to Tracie going on leave she asked me to follow up on the Qld Health client below. I have subsequently 
had a discussion with the head of the Health unit (Nick's boss) responsible for fluoride who has a number of 
team members that want to do the course. However when I sent Nick through the information I realised that 
the FOA quotes $500 wh~le Tracie quoted $300 for non-assessable students. 
Not sure which price you want to go for. I quoted Nick's boss $500 and he didnt seem to baulk. Can I suggest 
you leave it at a flat fee of $500 for everyone and if they want a bulk discount you have some room to 
negotiate 

If that is OK with you I will send Qld Health the the original FOA (attached). If you want to make any changes 
can you please let me know - 0438 160 232 

Regards 
Kate 

, "'," ..... 

From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Fri 21/08/2009 9:22 AM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: FW: fluoride information for dept health staff 

Hi Kate 
Nick just rang me (he is from qld health up north and they have been told to find out how to learn about 
fluoride as they are doing inspections) but his email bounced - can you confirm his email when he rings you 
and resend this for me? Thanks 

~r-acie  Reg am ext 5845 or phone 07 4 150 5845 

" *--  -" *mw"*"s *-- -**--------- -- -- --- -"----."- --*---.-,-*. 

From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2009 9:13 AM 
To: nicholas.varnes@health.qld.gov.au 
Cc: WBlT, Water 
Subject: fluoride information for dept health staff 

hi Nick 
please flnd attached the flyer for fluoride, and aS discussed I can enrol you as a non-assessable result so you 
can complete the same required underpinning knowledge as the operators, and such be more aware of their 
risks and responsib~l~ties The non-assessable enrolment is $300 per student. When you are ready please 
email wb~t  water@deta qld gov au for further information, thanks 
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Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Wide day Institute oPTAFE 

:m,~ 01-r) -1 , - ~ ~ l r , l l , ~ ~ ~ w ~ 4 r , ~ ~  ~ , ~ ~ ~ ~ , ~ t ~ ~ ,  f'*s,tl,c:r ~=, , !~~ i lS t  I ' .~ : ,~ I~ .~L fiyw,3r~~ lr, I ~ , , , C ~ L ~ ~ ~ , ~ . , I !  

ph+610741505845fax +610741505892 

Mobile 041 8 743 261 

postal: LMB 279 Maryborough Queensland 4650 AUSTRALIA 
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Regan, Tracie 
--.. ~ " W " "  

From: Regan, Tracie 

Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2009 9:46 AM 

To: Ward, Mary 

Subject: FW: fluoride information for dept health staff 

Attachments: NWP20107 Fluoridation.pdf; Public Potable Water Suppliers-Training Letter and 
FOA-Dec 08 .doc 

Tvacie w g a ~ .  ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845 

- ------- --.- ----* -- ~- --- -- --" " - --- ----- - - -- "-" -- . - - - -- , - --- a- - " - ---" - 

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
had a discussion with the head of the Health unit (Nick's boss) responsible for fluor~de who has a number of 
team members that want to do the course. However when I sent Nick through the information I realised that 
the FOA quotes $500 while Tracie quoted $300 for non-assessable students. 
Not sure which price you want to go for. I quoted Nick's boss $500 and he didnt seem to baulk. Can I suggest 
you leave it at a flat fee of $500 for everyone and if they want a bulk discount you have some room to 
negotiate. 

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
lVick just rang me (he is from qld health up north and they have been told to find out how to learn about 
fluoride as they are doing inspections) but his amail bounced - can you confirm his email when he rings you 
and resend this for me? Thanks 

rvacie W ~ M .  ext 5845 or phone 07 41 50 5845 
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From: Regan, Tracie I 

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2009 9:13 AM 
To: nicholas.varnes@health.qld.gov.au 
Cc: WBIT, Water 
Subject: fluoride information for dept health staff 

hi Nick 
please find attached the flyer for fluoride, and as discussed I can enrol you as a non-assessable result so you 
can complete the same required underpinning knowledge as the operators, and such be more aware of their 
risks and responsibilities. The non-assessable enrolment is $300 per student. When you are ready please 
email wblt water@deta qld gov au for further informat~on, thanks 

Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Wide Aay Institute of TAFE 

Mobile 0418 743 261 

postal: LMB 279 Maryborough Queensland 4650 AUSTRALIA 
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Regan, Tracie 

From: Regan, Tracie 

Sent: Friday, 7 August 2009 7:25 PM 

To: Leeson, Helen 

Subject: Re: SEQWater Topic 1 quote: further definition 

Hi Helen 
They just want a daily rate and pay afterwards depending on how long it took. I can't think it would be more 
than 2 days. 
T. 
Tracie Regan 
Senior Training Consultant 
Wide Bay TAFE 
Work 0741 505845 
Mob 041 8743261 
This message was sent by Blackberry 

From: Leeson, Helen 
To: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Fri Aug 07 17:15:58 2009 
Subject: RE: SEQWater Topic 1 quote: further definition 

Hi Tracie 

Have we more on this. I have not done anything about the quote yet. 

Helen Leessn ( Faculty Manager I Personal Serv~ces, Mar~t~me and Env~ronment I W~de Bay lnst~tute of TAFE 
Phone (07) 4120 2501 1 Mob~le 0409 193 894 / Fax (07)  41202575 1 LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 

- ""- - - "-- 
From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Friday, 31 July 2009 1:42 PM 
To: Norman, Donna; Leeson, Helen; Shang, Nicole; brett.myatt@seqwater.com.au; Niblett, Kate 
Subject: SEQWater Topic 1 quote: further definition 

Hi all 
Brett and I have been discussing the quote as provided to SEQWater for the supply of a refresher training 
resource for fluoridation studies (Topic 1). 

This email is to clarify for all involved; 

WBlTs existing online resource needs to be upgraded in response to the recommendations made as a result 
of the recent overdosing incident. In particular, dosing calculations, and reporting are 2 areas that may need 
re-writing. Brett and Kate will provide further ditection and detail following Monday's meeting with Qld Health 
This re-work is not to be included in the quote and is considered a part of maintaining our resource to meet 
regulator, industry and our own quality needs. 

Once the revised version has been checked by SEQWater, a condensed version is requested as an outcome 
for Topic 1 - to be used as a refresher training tool within SEQWater. I have explained to Brett the current 
resource is created using web pages and a structure that easily allows it to be converted to a self-running 
CD. Pages can be printed from this version, and a downloadable document for testing of knowledge can be 
included. Please recognise any hyperlinks to websites will only work when the computer used to run the CD is 
connected to the internet with appropriate access. Any upgrades of this version would be considered a 
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separate project. 

This CD would remain copyright Dept Education Queensland as it is a subset of our current product, but 
SEQWater would be free to use it for non-commercial training purposes. A disclaimer on training received 
should be included if it is used outside of QLD TAFE. I suggest we can discuss further contextualised editions 
and IP in a later project. 

To fully scope Topic 1 Brett will advise which tapics and content to export into the new product to be used for 
the in-house refresher training. Using whole topics from the resource significantly minimises the cost to 
SEQWater. If whole topics are used I would suggest using Work safe and Operations (and include all sub- 
folder content) and a print version of these checkpoints. If parts of topics or additional material are to be used 
in the resource this would be regarded as a new product and increase in cost accordingly. 

I would estimate this work could be completed as short as 1 day or up to 4 days; depending on the complexity 
of the end request and timing of information provided. The daily rate agreed is $1,50O/day. 

Helen, please adjust the quote to Mr Ralph Burch accordingly, thanks 

If there is anything I have missed, please advise. Also be mindful I am taking leave 22 Aug - 13 Sept 
inclusive, and this work must be prioritised alongside other existing commitments. 

Regards 

Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 

Mobile 0418 743 261 

postal: LMB 279 Maryborough Queensland 4650 AUSTRALIA 
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Regan, Tracie - -* *<*." "-- " " . - "-- - - 7- %--* - *--- - -.". .* ."- -- - 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2009 10.12 AM 

To: alan.handyside@deta.qld.gov.au 

Cc: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie 

Subject: FW: Fluoridation training 

Good morning Alan 

Could you please give me access to the fluoride course for a couple of days please. Please see email below 
where I provided the information and request to Ana(h owever I believe she is now on leave). The regulator is 
asking a few questions about the course - so I will need access over the weekend to answer by Monday. 

Thank you for your assistance 

Regards 
Kate 

From: Rodger, Ana 
Sent: Tue 26/05/2009 10:54 AM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: RE: Fluoridation training 

Ana 

Ana Rodger I Director, Education and Tra~ntng 
Wide Bay Inst~tute of PAFE 
PO Box LMB 279 Maryboro~~eh Q 4650 1 Phone: (07) 41202501 1 Fax: (07) 41233002 1 
Mobile: 0418 758985 1 Email: ana.rodger@deta.qld,gov,au ( Web: www.widebay.tafe.net 
'4L.Y_/ fy ,p~t iL i . t j  ; i y r 7  0 . S r > *  ,f r Y / f f ~ * /  L:b*,r/I 

--------- ---*- ---- - " * * .***- -- - -- 
From: Niblett, Kate 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2009 5:52 AM 
To: bmyatt@seqwater.com.au 
Cc: Rodger, Ana 
Subject: Fluoridation training 

Good morning Brett 

I have sent through to you the following: 

1. Plpoint presentations provided at the face to face training (3 files) 
2. Reporting forms provided at the face to face training1 on-line 
3. Assessment forms provided at the face to face training I on line 

These are the originals, but bear in mind that at the time the face to face training took place the code of 
practice and regulations were in draft format and were being revised on an almost daily basis by Qld Health. 
To cover this we loaded the changes into the learning management system and advised students by email 
that changes had been made. 

I have not included the list of questions that students were required to answer as part of the assessment, but 
if you require this as well please let me know. 
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(Ana 
Brett is requiring this in response to the regulator as a result of a fluoride incident at North Pine. I may require 
access to Janison to enable me to answer any further questions. I will advise you if this is necessary.) 

Brett - give me a call if you want anything else, I am in the city all day so we can meet if necessary 

Regards 
Kate 
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From: Lynne Dixon [Lynne.Dixon@dip.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 1 March 2009 10:52 AM 
To: Regan, Tracie 
Subject: RE: Thanks again: Fluoridation project deliverables 
Hi Tracie. 

Absolutely no problems with using the email as part of the submission and good luck 

Cheers 

Lynne 

Lynne Dixon 
Director, lnfrastructure Delivery 
Department of lnfrastructure and Planning 

tel+61 7 3898 0450 
fax+61 738980486 
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 
Level 4 Cromwell House 1 200 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au 

- - - 
From: Regan, Tracie [mailto:Tracie.Regan@deta.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 1 0 : l l  AIY 
To: Lynne Dixon 
Subject: MI: Thanks again: Fluor~dation project deliverables 
Importance: High 

Hi Lynne 
I am lodging a submission with the Queensland Training Awards today and have included as one of our 
initiatives the responsiveness of our team in supporting the Queensland Water Industry. 

Do I have your permission to use the below email from you as proof of effective teamwork? 

Please advise, 

Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Wlde Bay InsOtute of TAFE 
3 0 ,  I ( <  l l r K '  $ 3  !.t < <  J J ~ I  > > I t , ?  ' 

~ 5 3 ~  (21 11 1 r. i~n~n~t$.drds lndustrq r n r t n c r :  rnal~st  

r.-c mlcr 5 A,wdrd ~n Illno\. itii,~ 

- ? + A , - *  * r + + ~ , d  3 3  f i l v 3  --, ., r - 1 '  ," q 
ph+610741505845fax +610741505892 

Mobile 0418 743 261 
postal LMB 279 Maryborough Queensland 4650 AUSTRALIA 

" 

From: Handyside, Alan P 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 December 2008 11 :58 AM 
To: Morgan, Denise; Geldard, Jennifer 
Cc: Wheeler, Philip; Shang, Nicole; Regan, Tracie 
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Subject: RE: Thanks again 

Glad to have Tracie back too, she laid the foundation before her leave and we just added a few bricks that 
Kate and the rest of the team supplied. 

---------------- 

ALAN HANDYSIDE 
WideEay TAFE 
Ph: O'i 4120 6264 
---------------- ---------------- 

From: Morgan, Denise 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 December 2008 11:27 AM 
To: Handyside, Alan P; Geldard, Jennifer 
Cc: Wheeler, Philip; Shang, Nicole; Regan, Tracie 
Subject: FW: Thanks again 

Please see message below which I have forwarded to Trevor and Ana 

Congratulations and thank you Alan and Jen for all your hard work on this project. It was a huge challenge 
given the multiple changes to the Code of Practice but you rose to the challenge and your effort was 
admirable. 

Thank you also to those who supported them through this process 

Cheers .... D 

Manager - Teaching and Learning Innovation 
Wide Bay TAFE 
LMB 279 
Maryborough 4650 
PH. 07-41206454 
M 0419730648 
den~se.morgan@deta.qld.gov.au 

From: Lynne Dixon [mailto:Lynne.Dixon@dip.q~ld.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 5 December 2008 11:20 AM 
To: Morgan, Denise 
Cc: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: Thanks again 

Hi Denise, 

I just wanted to drop a quick line to say thanks again - for all the hard work the team has done to pull together 
the fluoride course so quickly and so professionally and also for the lovely lunch the other day. 

I was really surprised when I walked into the room and saw how few people worked in the 'team' Kate had 
spoken about. I will make sure that recognition of your group's contribution and efforts is passed along. 

Thanks again and please let the team know that I am genuinely and very gratefully appreciative of their 
efforts. 

Cheers 

Lynne Dixon 
Director, Infrastructure Delivery 
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Department of Infrastructure and Planning 

tel+61 7 3898 0450 
mob 0417 196 818 
fax +61 7 3898 0486 
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 
Level 4 Crornwell House 1 200 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au 

Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended f 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and n 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 1 1 March 2009 2: 19 PM 
To: Shang, Nicole 
Subject: FW: Thanks again: Fluoridation project deliverables 
as discussed and endorsed 

~ r a c i e  my a& ext 5845 or phone 07 41 50 5845 

""" -- "- .-- ,- 

From: Lynne Dixon [mailto:Lynne.Dixon@dip.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 2:08 PM 
To: Regan, Tracie 
Subject: RE: Thanks again: Fluoridation project deliverables 

Hi Tracie. 

Thanks for clarifying this for me. While I can appreciate you are trying to promote the efforts of your team, I 
have some suggestions included below so that there is no perceived (though I realise there would be none 
intended ) criticism for other key partners that have also contributed significantly to this process - as it is 
perceived and intended more broadly that the operator training program for fluoride does not start and end 
with the on-line training. 

Let me know what you think of the suggestions 

PS Colin's letter is also my thanks as without me writing it, would wouldn't have received it!! Good to get it two 
ways hey!! - 1'11 still take it as appreciation .... :-) 

Lynne 

Lynne Dixon 
Director, Infrastructure Delivery 
Department of lnfrastructure and Planning 

tel+61 7 3898 0450 
fax +61 7 3898 0486 
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 
Level 4 Cromwell House 1 200 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 
lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au 

From: Regan, Tracie [mailto:Tracie.Regan@deta.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 1:48 PM 
To: Lynne Dixon 
Subject: RE: Thanks again: Fluoridation project deliverables 

Hi Lynne 
I am happy to clarify this for you. 
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Our submission is for the framework we have established to give as much support to an online learner from 
the water industry as possible. I intend to use the letter from Colin Jensen in place of your email (although 
your thanks are just as appreciated!) 

I have included the specific wording your your consideration and highlighted the para on Fluoridation. 

The e-learning platform provides the flexibility that the Water Industry requires for 
delivery of this trainirlg. It has enabled the water industry to provide the opportunity for 
existing workers to gain recognition through accredited qualifications, and also provide 
consistent training in a timely way fur new staff. 

- The on-line conlponent of the Fluoridation training was developed in conjunction with the 
Department of Infrastructure and Planning, TAFE (ZLD campuses and interjurisdictional 
agencies. The on-line product was required in an incredibly tight timeframe to meet the 
training needs of fluoridation plant operators in line with the rollout of the Fluoridation of 
public potable water supplies in South East Queensland. Commencement of the course 
development aligned with finalisation of the regulatory framework for water fluoridation. 
As a consequence, the training material underwent reviews and rewrites according to at  
least six drafts of key regulatory requirements. The regulatory framework, comprising of 
the Water Fluoridation Act 2008, Water Fluoridation Regulation 2008 and the Water 
Flooridation Code of Practice 2008 are key reference documents that learners are required 
to read. 
Water lndustry Staff can participate in the training at times and in places which suit the 
individual and needs of the business. This suits the 24hr per day17 days a week 
operations, because it provides an effective means to keep people on the job and 
integrate training more effectively into the study timetable and still meet business 
requirements. The students are in control of their study regimes, and wh~le their 
employer allows time during working hours to complete the material, some do further 
work by accessing it on the internet at home. 

and it is also mentioned as a deliverable product: 

NWP276A Fluoridation training (offered as accredited and non-accredited Fluoride 
Safety courses). 

There are no other mentions of Fluoridation or that project within our submission. 

Are you OK with this? I know Kate had some concern regarding this as well, but I have only asked for this 
submission due to the wonderful teamwork my team puts in day after day, with passion for the water industry. 
This deserves recognition. 

Regards 

rrucie Regufi  phone 07 4150 5845 

From: Lynne Dixon [mailto:Lynne.Dixon@dip.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 1:37 PM 
To: Regan, Tracie 
Subject: FW: Thanks again: Fluoridation project deliverables 
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Hi Tracie, 

Just a quick clarification regarding the use of the attached letter and email below for the awards submission. I 
assume that as the MOU regarding the development of the TAFE program was with TAFE Qld and there was 
input from a number- of campuses for it, that the application is from TAFE Qld for the award, not just WBIT? 

If it is just an application for the work WBIT did, I can't endorse the application as the result was as a 
consequence of a collaborative effort across campuses (and in fact other Government agencies and some 
local governments too). 

Could you please clarify this for, me, 

Cheers 

Lynne 

Lynne Dixon 
Director, lnfrastructure Delivery 
Department of lnfrastructure and Planning 

tel+61 7 3898 0450 
fax +61 7 3898 0486 
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 
Level 4 1 Cromwell House 1 200 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au 

From: Lynne Dixon 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 10:52 AM 
To: 'Regan, Tracie' 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 10:ll AM 
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

Bay hlstitute of' TAFE: 

prc-ni~cin b,w,ird Ir: I~:nov,>t,i,t! 

:~2L,fi .2 :<<''. ;:,1.<,?9,,7'.; .',L ~ l . ,L l?< ,  1.7 f~,~:.r',! >,~p<rL?(,< :,9,<.,L:q<' 

ph +61 07 4150 5845 fax +61 07 4150'5892 

Mobile 0418 743 261 
postal: LMB 279 Marybomugh Queensland 4650 AUSTRALIA 

- ---,- "-  --*.. . --- - -- -- - . - __ - __ I - - ____ .. -""--"- * "--~ - - ~ 

From: Handyside, Alan P 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 December 2008 11:58 AM 
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
WideBay TAFE 
Ph: 07 4120 6264 
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

Please see message below which I have forwarded to Trevor and Ana. 

Congratulations and thank you Alan and Jen for all your hard work on this project. It was a huge challenge 
given the multiple changes to the Code of Practice but you rose to the challenge and your effort was 
admirable. 
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Thank you also to those who supported them through this process. 

Cheers . . . .  D 

Manager - Teach~ng and Learn~ng lnnovat~on 
Wide Bay TAFE 
LMB 279 
Maryborough 4650 
PH. 07-41206454 
M: 041 9730648 
den~se.morgan@detaqld.gov.au 

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
spoken about. I w~l l  make sure that recognition of your group's contribution and efforts is passed along. 

'Thanks again and please let the team know that I am genuinely and very gratefully appreciative of their 
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

!DEPTSTAMPl ! 

Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended f 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and n 
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